Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

From: Peace, Jeffrey <Peace.Jeffrey@bp.com>

Sent: Friday, December 06, 2013 7:47 AM

To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

Cc: Griswold, Jim, EMNRD; Schwab, Lorinda A; Hixon, Vance E; Railsback, Farrah (CH2M
HILL)

Subject: BGT closure permit approval

Leonard,

Please approve the following BGT closure permits:
Mudge GC D 1, Unit letter B, Section 12, T31N, R11W; 95 bbl BGT; APl No. 3004528626A, Sector 2
GCU 240E, Unit letter C, Section 24, T28N, R13W; 95 bbl BGT; API No. 3004526341A, Sector 10
GCU 240E, Unit letter C, Section 24, T28N, R13W; 95 bbl BGT; API No. 3004526341B, Sector 10
GCU 55, Unit letter G, Section 35, T28N, R12W; 95 bbl BGT; APl No. 3004507044A, Sector 10
GCU 279, Unit letter E, Section 23, T28N, R12W; 95 bbl BGT; APl No. 3004523603A, Sector 10
Fields A 7R, Unit letter G, Section 34, T32N, R11W; 95 bbl BGT; APl No. 3004526996A, Sector 2
Fields A 7R, Unit letter G, Section 34, T32N, R11W; 45 bbl BGT; APl No. 3004526996B, Sector 2
Moore 11, Unit letter E, Section 35, T32N, R11W; 45 bbl BGT; APl No. 3004526666A, Sector 2
Moore 11, Unit letter E, Section 35, T32N, R11W; 95 bbl BGT; APl No. 3004526666B, Sector 2
Neil A 6A, Unit letter O, Section 33, T32N, R11W; 95 bbl BGT; APl No. 3004522843A, Sector 2
Neil A 6A, Unit letter O, Section 33, T32N, R11W; 21 bbl BGT; API No. 3004522843B, Sector 2
Gage Com 1E, Unit letter P, Section 20, T30N, R10W; 95 bbl BGT; APl No. 3004524917A, Sector 4

Thanks.

Jeff Peace, PE

Field Environmental Advisor
B. P. America

200 Energy Court

Farmington, NM 87401
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peace.jeffrey@bp.com

(505) 326-9479 - Office

(505) 330-4937 - Cell






6.
Fencing: Subsection D of 19.15.17.11 NMAC (Applies to permanent pits, temporary pits, and below-grade tanks)

[[] Chain link, six feet in height, two strands of barbed wire at top (Required if located within 1000 feet of a permanent residence, school, hospital,
institution or church)

(] Four foot height, four strands of barbed wire evenly spaced between one and four feet

[x] Alternate. Please specify 4' Hogwire with single barbed wire

7.
Netting: Subsection E of 19.15.17.11 NMAC (4pplies to permanent pits and permanent open top tanks)

[ Screen [] Netting [] Other
(] Monthly inspections (If netting or screening is not physically feasible)

8.
Signs: Subsection C of 19.15.17.11 NMAC

[J 127x 24”, 2” lettering, providing Operator’s name, site location, and emergency telephone numbers

[x] Signed in com  ance with 19.15.16.8 NMAC

9.
Administrative Approvals and Exceptions:
Justifications and/or demonstrations of equivalency are required. Please refer to 19.15.17 NMAC for guidance.
Please check a box if one or more  the following is requested, if not leave blank:
[x] Administrative approval(s): kequests must be submitted to the appropriate division district or the Santa Fe Environmental Bureat  Tice for
consideration of approval.
[] Exception(s): Requests must be submitted to the Santa Fe Environmental Bureau office for consideration of approval.

10.

Siting Criteria (regarding permitting): 19.15.17.10 NMAC

Instructions: The applicant must demonstrate compliance for each siting criteria below in the application. Recommendations of acc(, able source
material are provided below. Requests regarding changes to certain siting criteria may require administrative approval from the appropriate district
office or may be considered an exc ‘ion which must be submitted to the Santa Fe Environmental Bureau office for consideration of approval.
Applicant must attach justification jor request. Please refer to 19.15.17.10 NMAC for guidance. Siting criteria does not apply todr * ads or
above-grade tanks associated with a closed-loop system.

Ground water is less than 50 feet below the bottom of the temporary pit, permanent pit, or below-grade tank. Yes [X] No
- NM Office of the State Engineer - iWATERS database search; USGS; Data obtained from nearby wells

Within 300 feet of a continuously flowing watercourse, or 200 feet of any other significant watercourse or lakebed, sinkhole, or playa Yes [x] No
lake (measured from the ordinary high-water mark).
- Topographic map; Visual inspection (certification) of the proposed site

Within 300 feet from a permanent residence, school, hospital, institution, or church in existence at the time of initial application. Yes [x] No
(Applies to temporary, emergency, or cavitation pits and below-grade tanks) NA
- Visual inspection (certification) of the proposed site; Aerial photo; Satellite image
Within 1000 feet from a permanent residence, school, hospital, institution, or church in existence at the time of initial application. Yes [] No
(Applies to permanent pits) NA
- Visual inspection (certification) of the proposed site; Aerial photo; Satellite image
Within 500 horizontal feet of a priv , domestic fresh water well or spring that less than five households use for domestic or stock Yes [x] No
watering purposes, or within 1000 horizontal feet of any other fresh water well or spring, in existence at the time of initial application.
- NM Office of the State Engineer - iWATERS database search; Visual inspection (certification) of the proposed site
Within incorporated municipal boundaries or within a defined municipal fresh water well field covered under a municipal ordinance Yes [X] No
adopted pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 3-27-3, as amended.
- Written confirmation or verification from the municipality; Written approval obtained from the municipality
Within 500 feet of a wetland. Yes [X] No
- US Fish and Wildlife Wetland Identification map; Topographic map; Visual inspection (certification) of the proposed site
Within the area overlying a subsurface mine. Yes [X] No
- Written confirmation or verification or map from the NM EMNRD-Mining and Mineral Division
Within an unstable . Ye: No
- Engineering measures incorporated into the design; NM Bureau of Geology & Mineral Resources; USGS; NM Geological
Society; Topographic map
Within a 100-year floodplain. Yer & No

- FEMA map
















Formation is con osed of inte edded black, carbonaceous mudstones and white coarse-grained
sandstones. The upper part is comprised of mud >ne and sandstone. It is generally sl e-
forming, even within the sandstone units. Thickness of the Nacimiento ranges from 418 to 2232
feet. Aquifers w 1in the coarser and continuous sandstone bodies of the Nacimiento Forma >n
are between 0 and 1000 feet deep in this section of the basin. Wells within these bodies : w
from 16 to 100 gallons per minute (gpm), and transmissivities are expected to be 100 ft*/d (S ne
et al, 1983). Gro 1dwater within these aquifers flows toward the Animas River.
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Circular 154—Guidebook to coal geology of northwest New Mexico By E. C. Beaumont, J V.
Shomaker, W. J. Stone, and others, 1976

Stone, et : , 1983, Hydroge« >gy and Water Resources of the San Juan Basin, New Me> o,
Socorro, New Mexico Bureau of Mines and Mineral Resources Hydrologic Report 6, 70 p






























Figure 2: Proximity to Watercourses

Layers:
Perennial Streams: NHD, USGS (2010)

National Hydrography Dataset (NHD). U.S. Geological Survey. (Data last updated: 02/19/
2010. Data received: 03/09/2010). High-resi ition: 1:24,000. Digital Representation of U!
24k Topographic map series with field updates as required. Data available from:

Intermitt t Streams: NHD, USGS (2010)

National Hydrography Dataset (NHD). U.S. Geological Survey. (Data last updated: 02/19/
2010. Data received: 03/09/2010). High-resolution: 1:24,000. Digital Representation of U
24k Topographic map series with field updates as required. Data available from:

Water Ba es: NHD, USGS (2010)

National Hydrography Dataset (NHD). U.S. Geological Survey. (Data last updated: 02/19/
2010. Data received: 03/09/2010). High-resolution: 1:24,000. Digital representation of US
24k Topographic map series with field updates as required. Data available from:

USGS Topographic Maps: USGS (2007)

USGS 24k Topographic map series. 1:24000. Maps are seamless, scanned images of USGS
paper topographic maps. Data available from:

Figure 3: Proximity to Permanent €+ ture

Layers:
Aerial Imagery: Conoco (Summer 2009)

ConocoPhillips Company. (Flown: Summer 2009). 12 in. High Resolution Orthoimagery.
Projected coordinate system name:
NAD 1983 _StatePlane_New_Mexico_ West 1 >S 3003 Feet.

Provided as tiled .tiff images and indexed using polygon index layer.
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Figure 4: Proximity to Water Wells

Layers:
Water Wells: iWaters Database: NMOSE/ISC (Dec. 2077)

New Mexico Office of the State Engineer (OSE) /ISC iWaters database. (Data updated:
12/2009. Data received: 03/09/2010). Data available from:

Springs/Seeps: NHD, USGS (2010)

National Hydrography Dataset (NHD). U.S. Geological Survey. (Data last updated: 02/19/
2010. Data received: 03/09/2010). High-res¢ ition: 1:24,000. Digital representation of US S
24k Topographic map series with field updates as required. Data available from:

Aerial Im ery: Conoco (Summer 2009)

ConocoPhillips Company. (Flown: Summer 2009). 12 in. High Resolution Orthoimagery.
Projected coordinate system name:
NAD 19¢ StatePlane New Mexico West FIPS 3003 _Feet.

Provided as tiled .tiff images and indexed using polygon index layer.

Figure S: roxi ity to Municipal Boundary

Layers:
Municipal Boundary: San Juan County, New Mexico (2010)
Data provided by San Juan County GIS Division. (Data received: 03/25/2010).
Shaded Relief: NED, USGS (1999)

National Elevation Dataset (NED). U.S. Geological Survey, EROS Data Center. (Data creat
1999. Data downloaded: April, 2010). Resolution: 10 meter (1/3 arc-second). Data availab
from:

StreetMap North America: Tele Atlas North America, Inc., ESRI (20( )

Data derived from Tele Atlas Dynamap/Transportation North America, version 5.2. (Data
updated: annually. Data series issue: 2008).






Figure

8: ‘'roximity to FEMA Floodplain

Layers:

FEMA Floodplain: FEMA (varying years)

Data digitized and rectified by Wright Water Engineers, Inc. (Data digitized: August 2008).
Digitized from hard copy Flood Insurance Rate Maps (FIRMs) (varying years) of San Juan County.

Aerial Imagery: Conoco (Summer 2009)

* ConocoPt ips Company. (Flown: Summer 2009). 12 in. High Resolution Orthoimagery.

Projected coordinate system name:
NAD 1983 StatePlane New Mexico West FIPS 3003 Feet.

Provided as tiled .tiff images and indexed using polygon index layer.



























12.

13.

14.

15.

BP shall seed the disturbed area the first growing season after closure of the BG’
Seeding will be accomplis! 1 by drilling on the contour whenever practical or by oth
division-approved methods. Vegetative cover will be, at a minimum, 70% of the natiy
perennial vegetative cov  (un-impact by overgrazing, fire or other intrusic
damaging to native vegetation), consisting of at least three native plant specie
includ 7 at least one grass, but not cluding noxious weeds, and maintenance of th
cover rough two successive growing isons. During the two growing seasons th
prove viability, there shall be no artificial irrigation of the vegetation.

P shall seed, plant and re-seed pursuant to Paragraph (3) of S1 section I «
19.15.17.13 NMAC, until the location successfully achieves the required vegetatiy
cover.

arsu t to Paragraph (5) of Subsection I of 19.15.17.13 NMAC, BP shall notify tt
NMOCD when it as seeded or planted and when it successfully achieves r
vegetation.

Within 60 days of closure completion, BP shall submit a closure report on NMOCD
yrm C-144, and will include the following;

a. proof of closure notification (su ice owner and NMOCD)

b. sampling analytical reports; information required by 19.15.17 NMAC;

c. disposal fac ty name and permit number

d. details on back-filling, capping, covering, and where applicable re-vegetatic
application rates and seeding techniques and

e. site reclamation, photo documentation.Disposal Facility Name and Pernr
Number

16. BP st ertify that a information ir  : report and attachments is accurate, truthful, ar

comp with all : plicable closure requirements and conditions specified in tl
appro closure plan.

BP BGT Closure Plan 04-01-20



